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State of Florida O R I G I NA L

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 20, 2003

TO: Kay Flynn, Division of the Commission Clerk .and
Administrative Services

FROM: Cochran Keating, Office of the General Counselwa‘i

RE: Docket No. 030001-EI - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost
Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor

Confidential Document Nos. 00977-03, 01862-03, 01869-03,
09%030-03

On February 24, 2003, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL)
filed a request for confidential «classification of <certain
information responsive to Interrogatory Nos. 8, 9, and 15 of
Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories (Document Nos. 00977-02 and
01862-03) . sStaff has reviewed this information and has determined
that it no 1longer needs these documents. Therefore, these
documents should now be returned to FPL.

On February 24, 2003, FPL filed a notice of intent to request
confidential classification of certain fuel forecast information
provided to staff in relation to FPL’s then pending petition for a
mid-course correction (Document No. 01869-03). Staff has reviewed
this information and has determined that it no longer needs this
document. Therefore, this document should now be returned to FPL.

On September 22, 2003, Gulf Power Company {(Gulf) filed a
notice of intent to request confidential classification of its
responses to Interrrogatory Nos. 8 and 9 of Staff’s Second Set of
Interrogatories (Document No. 09030-03). Staff has reviewed this
information and has determined that it no 1longer needs this
document. Therefore, this document should now be returned to Gulf.
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